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CITY OF BATON ROUGE 
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

November 2, 2016 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

SUBJECT: ROLLINS ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT 
CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 15-PS-IF-0020 

ORIGINAL BID DATE: Thursday, November 10, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 

CURRENT BID DATE: Thursday, November 17, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 

The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of 
the original contract document: 

PART 1 – UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the space 
provided.  For online Bid Express bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum will be 
prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. Failure to 
indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected.

2. Acting in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 38:2212 O.(1), the bid opening date 
is postponed by seven (7) calendar days. Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Thursday, 
November 17, 2016 in Room 806 of City Hall, in lieu of 2:00 PM Thursday, November 
10, 2016. Last date for questions/request for clarifications shall be Tuesday, November 8, 
2016 at 4:00 p.m. (CST). 

PART 2 – SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

1. Acting in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 38:2212 O.(1), the bid opening date
is postponed by seven (7) calendar days. Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Thursday, 
November 17, 2016 in Room 806 of City Hall, in lieu of 2:00 PM Thursday, November 
10, 2016. Last date for questions/request for clarifications shall be Tuesday, 
November 8, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. (CST).

COMMENTS & QUESTIONS: 

1. Will we be allowed to close a lane during construction on Rollins Rd?

Refer to Section 7-5 Traffic Control and Safety, of the Contract Documents.

2. There is a line of large trees where the sewer will be installed along the right-of-way east
of the pump station, beginning around Sheet 16 – can you confirm whether these trees
will have to come out, and also consider a per-tree removal item in case there is some
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question about which trees need to be taken down?  Similar items have been 
established on other projects. 

Costs to remove trees and other vegetation as needed to install the sewer within 
the right-of-way and/or servitude are to be included in the lump sum bid item for 
Clearing and Grubbing in accordance with Section 201 of the Contract 
Documents. 

3. From a field visit, the water line on Sheet 17 appears to be in almost direct conflict with
Manhole R6; please clarify how this will be addressed.

Refer to Section 8-4.3 - Utilities to be Adjusted, of the Contract Documents.

4. Note 6 on Sheet 206/801-01 calls for sand-aggregate backfill when the trench is within
10’ of the roadway.  This condition exists along the majority of the force main route along
Rollins Rd, as well as a portion of the gravity sewer.  A considerable amount of the new
line is in the slope of the ditch.  Will the sand-aggregate backfill be required in the slope
of the ditch, with possible erosion being a concern?

Please refer to Section 801-11c for Protection of Roadside Ditch Sloped Area and
the detail at the end of Section 801 of the Contract Documents.

5. Where sand-aggregate backfill is required, how close to the surface will the backfill go?

Please refer to Section 801-3.d.2 of the Contract Documents.

6. Where is the closest valve to isolate the tie-in to the existing 8” force main at Hwy 964?

Please refer to Plan Sheet 6, approximate station 150+00 for the location of the
existing nearest plug valve.  Plug valve is located on the existing 8” force main
and is currently closed.

7. There is no pay item for force main tie-ins – will the fittings required for the tie-in be paid
under the fittings pay item?

Yes.

8. In the subject spec section 803, item 803-2 h.1.v., Xypex or equal is required for
waterproofing of sanitary sewer manholes.  BASF Corporation produces a fully
equivalent concrete waterproofing admixture named MasterLife 300D (formerly
Rheomac 300D).

Specification section 803-2 will not be revised to include this product by
name.  Please refer to Section 6-3 of the Standard Specifications.






